

PROMOTION OF ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT SECTION 51 MANUAL

Approved By: Sean Kramer

Approval Date: 01 July 2023

Next Review Cycle: 01 July 2024

Version: 0.2

Type: Governance

Policy Owner: The 'Assign' Organisation

Oversight: Kevin Smith

Assign Business Support Services CC	Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Essential Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd
Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.
2007/036388/23	2017/ 170412/07	2020/258480/07	2017/170454/07	2023/652479/07	2003/008588/07	2017/170433/07



Table of Contents

1.	Introduction	2
2.	Definitions	3
3.	Overview of the Assign Services Group	4
4.	Contact Details of Information Officer(s)	4
5.	Guide to the Act (Section 51(1)(b) Read With Section 10)	5
6.	Automatic Disclosure - Categories of Records Available Without Having to Request Access [Section 51(1)(c)]	6
7.	Records Available in Terms of Legislation	6
8.	Categories of Records Held And Subject To Request	7
	8.1. Statutory and Legal	7
	8.3. Administration, Finance & Accounting	7
	8.4. Retirement Fund	8
	8.5. Insurance	8
	8.6. Information technology	8
	8.7. Sales and Marketing	8
	8.8. Assets	8
	8.9. Operational Information	8
9.	Form of Request (Section 51 (1) (E))	9
10). Access: Procedure, Availability And Fees	9
	10.1. How to Request a Record (Section 53)	9
	7.2 Decision on Request (Section 56)	10
	7.3 Availability	10
	7.4 Fees	10
ΙA	NNEXURE 1	10
ΙA	NNEXURE 2	15

1. Introduction

Assign Business Support Services CC	Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Essential Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd
Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.
2007/036388/23	2017/ 170412/07	2020/258480/07	2017/170454/07	2023/652479/07	2003/008588/07	2017/170433/07



This Manual has been prepared in accordance with section 51 of the Promotion of Access to Information Act (PAIA) and aims to facilitate a Request for access to a Record held by a private body that is required for the exercise or protection of any rights.

2. Definitions

Unless the context clearly indicates otherwise, the following terms shall have the meanings assigned to them hereunder, namely –

-	
"Act"	Means the Promotion of Access to Information Act, Act 2 of 2000, as amended from time to time.
"Assign Services Group"	Means the Assign Services Group or the "Organisation" as fully described in the overview hereunder.
"Guide"	Refers to the drafted and made available by the Information Regulator to inform the Requester on how to access records.
"Information Regulator"	Means the regulator with the powers and functions set out in s40 of the Protection of Personal Information Act (4 of 2013).
"Information Officer"	Means the person acting on behalf of the Organisation and discharging the duties and responsibilities assigned to the head of the Organisation by the Act. The Information Officer is duly authorised to act as such, and such authorisation has been confirmed by the "head" of the Organisation in writing.
"Manual"	Means this manual published in compliance with Section 51 of the Act.
"Organisation"	Refers to the member companies of the Assign Services Group, namely: Assign Business Support Services CC; Assign Cleaning Services CC; Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd; Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd; Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd; Assign Services (Pty) Ltd; and Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd.
"Record"	Means any recorded information, regardless of form or medium, which is in the possession or under the control of the Organisation, irrespective of whether or not it was created by the Organisation.
"Request"	Means a request for access to a Record of the Organisation.

Assign Business Support Services CC	Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Essential Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd
Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.
2007/036388/23	2017/ 170412/07	2020/258480/07	2017/170454/07	2023/652479/07	2003/008588/07	2017/170433/07



"Requestor"	Means any person, including a public body or an official thereof, making a Request for access to a Record of the Organisation and includes any person acting on behalf of
	that person.
"SAHRC"	Means the South African Human Rights Commission.

Unless a contrary intention clearly appears, words signifying: -

- 1 the singular includes the plural and vice versa;
- any one gender includes the other genders and vice versa; and \(\Bar{\pi} \) natural persons include juristic persons.
- Unless otherwise stated, terms defined in the Act shall have the same meaning in this Manual.

3. Overview of the Assign Services Group

The Assign Services Group consists of several affiliated, yet independent, member companies that may share resources and infrastructure to meet common business interests. Member companies of the Assign Services Group in this policy may also be referred to as the "Organisation".

This Manual extends to all member companies of the Assign Services Group, namely: Assign Business Support Services CC; Assign Cleaning Services CC; Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd; Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd; Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd; Assign Services (Pty) Ltd and Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd.

The Assign Services Group provides a range of business services to its clients which include employment-related business solutions and where services may be of a specialised nature.

4. Contact Details of Information Officer(s)

The appointed Information Officers for the Organisation are Sean Kramer and Clifford Gruskin, as the Directors or Managing Members of the member companies within the Assign Services Group, whose details appear hereunder for purposes of dealing with all matters in connection with Requests for information and the Protection of Personal Information Act (POPIA) on the Organisation's behalf and to ensure compliance with the Act.

Information Officer name:	Kevin Smith		
Postal address:	P.O. Box 23, Bramley, 2018		

Assign Business Support Services CC	Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Essential Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd
Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.
2007/036388/23	2017/ 170412/07	2020/258480/07	2017/170454/07	2023/652479/07	2003/008588/07	2017/170433/07



Street address: 3, 5 th Street, Wynberg, Johannesburg, 2090			
Telephone:	+27 (0)11 440 0005		
E-mail:	compliance@assign.co.za		
Website:	https://www.assign.co.za		

5. Guide to the Act (Section 51(1)(b) Read With Section 10)

The SAHRC has compiled a guide, as required by Section 10 of the Act, containing such information as may reasonably be required by a person who wishes to exercise any right contemplated in this Act.

The guide is available on the SAHRC website, http://www.sahrc.org.za.

The SAHRC can be contacted directly at:

The South African Human Rights Commission: PAIA Unit						
Postal Address	Address Private Bag X2700, HOUGHTON, 2041					
Physical address:	2nd Floor, Braampark, Forum 3, 33 Hoofd Street Braamfontein					
Telephone:	+27 11 877 3600 (Switchboard)					
	+27 11 877 3750 (Gauteng Office)					
	+27 11 887 3803					
Facsimile:	+27 11 403 0668 (Gauteng Office)					
	+27 11 403 0625					
E-mail:	section51.paia@sahrc.org.za					
Website	http://www.sahrc.org.za					

The Information Regulator will be assuming the obligations of the SAHRC from 1 July 2021 and as such any matters that would have been addressed by the SAHRC will now be addressed by the Information Regulator. The Information Regulator can be contacted at -

Street Address	JD House, 27 Stiemens Street, Braamfontein, Johannesburg, 2001			
Postal Address	P.O Box 31533, Braamfontein, Johannesburg			
Email	Complaints: PAIACompliance@inforegulator.org.za			
	General enquiries: enquiries@inforegulator.org.za			

Assign Business Support Services CC	Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Essential Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd
Reg. No. 2007/036388/23	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.
	2017/ 170412/07	2020/258480/07	2017/170454/07	2023/652479/07	2003/008588/07	2017/170433/07



Any complaints can be directed to the above contacts.

The Guide developed by the Information Regulator, and which applies after 1 July 2021 is available on the business website in all official languages as well as in two official languages on site at the business address.

6. Automatic Disclosure - Categories of Records Available Without Having to Request Access [Section 51(1)(c)]

These records shall be reviewed at least monthly or when there are changes required. The following Records are automatically available without a person having to request access in terms of the Act:

The web page <u>www.assign.co.za</u> is accessible to anyone who has access to the Internet. Organisation's website hosts the following categories of information:

- o Home
- About us o Services o Contact Us o Cookie
 policy o Privacy policy.

7. Records Available in Terms of Legislation

Records are kept in accordance with the following legislation (which is not an exhaustive list):

- Basic Conditions of Employment Act, 1997
- Broad Based Black Economic Empowerment Act, 2003
- Businesses Act, 1991
- Companies Act, 2008
- Consumer Protection Act, 2008
- Compensation for Occupational Injuries and Diseases Act, 1993
- Copyright Act, 1978
- Electronic Communications and Transactions Act, 2002
- Employment Equity Act, 1998
- Harmful Business Practices Act, 1999
- Immigration Act, 2002
- Income Tax Act, 1962
- Labour Relations Act, 1995
- Long Term Insurance Act, 1998
- Medical Schemes Act, 1956
- Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993
- Pension funds Act, 24 of 1956
- Protected Disclosures Act, 2000

Assign Business Support Services CC	Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Essential Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd
Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.
2007/036388/23	2017/ 170412/07	2020/258480/07	2017/170454/07	2023/652479/07	2003/008588/07	2017/170433/07



- Short Term Insurance Act, 1998
- Skills Development Act, 1998
- Skills Development Levies Act, 1999
- Unemployment Insurance Act, 2001
- Value Added Tax Act, 1991

8. Categories of Records Held And Subject To Request

8.1. Statutory and Legal

- statutory registers
- annual reports
- · Statutory Records & returns, including incorporation documents, memorandum of incorporation and share register.
- minutes of meetings o board
 - board and statutory committees o management committees
- · contractual and legal agreements
- intellectual property: trademark certificates
- licences
- copyrights & designs
- health and safety records

8.2. Human Resources

- HR policies & procedures
- employment equity plan and report
- skills development plan and report
- employee records
- benefits
- IR disciplinary and grievance procedures and hearings, including CCMA Records
- union negotiation records
- incentive scheme rules

8.3. Administration, Finance & Accounting

- accounting records
- · auditors' reports
- tax returns
- VAT returns
- policies & procedures

Assign Business Support Services CC	Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Essential Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd
Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.
2007/036388/23	2017/ 170412/07	2020/258480/07	2017/170454/07	2023/652479/07	2003/008588/07	2017/170433/07



8.4. Retirement Fund

- pension and provident fund rules
- correspondence
- · statutory records and returns

8.5. Insurance

- · policies, including coverage, limits, and insurers
- claim records

8.6. Information technology

- hardware
- software packages
- licences
- IT policies and procedures
- operating systems

8.7. Sales and Marketing

- · customer records
- credit application forms
- · statements of account
- terms & conditions
- · marketing material and media releases: brochures, newsletters, and advertising materials

8.8. Assets

leases

8.9. Operational Information

 This information can be defined as information needed in the day-to-day running of the organization. (Examples of such information may include internal telephone lists, address lists, company policies, company procedures, employee handbook, administration manual, industry related statistical data, data subject databases, management information reports and lease agreements.)

Assign Business Support Services CC	Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Essential Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd
Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.
2007/036388/23	2017/ 170412/07	2020/258480/07	2017/170454/07	2023/652479/07	2003/008588/07	2017/170433/07



9. Form of Request (Section 51 (1) (E))

- Form 01: Request for a Guide from the Regulator [Regulation 2]
- Form 01: Request for a Copy of the Guide from an Information Officer [Regulations 3]
- Form 02: Request for Access to Record [Regulation 7] Annexure 1
- Form 03: Outcome of request and of fees payable [Regulation 8] for Fees payable kindly refer to Annexure 2.
- Form 04: Internal Appeal Form [Regulation 9]
- Form 05: Complaint Form [Regulation 10]
- Form 13: PAIA Request for Compliance Assessment Form [Regulation 14(1)]

These forms can be accessed on the information regulator website: https://inforegulator.org.za/paia/

10. Access: Procedure, Availability And Fees

10.1. How to Request a Record (Section 53)

- Requests for access to Records must be made on a form that corresponds substantially with Form 2 of Annexure A, to the information officer. The information officer must, if a request for access to a record is made orally as a result of illiteracy or a disability of a requester, complete Form 2 of Annexure A to the Regulations on behalf of the requester and provide a copy thereof to the requester. Failure to make use of the prescribed form could result in your Request being refused or delayed. A Request for access to a Record must be accompanied by payment of an initial non-refundable Request fee of R57.00 (inclusive of VAT). This fee is not applicable to personal requests, i.e. individual seeking access to records pertaining him/herself.
- The Requestor must provide sufficient detail on the Request form to enable the Information Officer to clearly
 identify the Record as well as the Requestor's identity, which is to be accompanied by positive proof of
 identification.
- The Requestor must indicate which form of access is required and if he/she wishes to be informed on the decision on the Request in any other manner, to state the necessary particulars to be so informed.
- Access is not automatic. The Requestor must therefore identify the right he/she is seeking.
 to exercise or protect and provide an explanation as to why the requested Record is required for the exercise or protection of that right.
- If a Request is made on behalf of a person, the Requestor must then submit proof, to the satisfaction of the Information Officer, of his/her authority to make the Request. Failure to do so will result in the Request being rejected.

Assign Business Support Services CC	Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Essential Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd
Reg. No. 2007/036388/23	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.
	2017/ 170412/07	2020/258480/07	2017/170454/07	2023/652479/07	2003/008588/07	2017/170433/07



7.2 Decision on Request (Section 56)

- The Requestor will be notified, within 30 days, in the manner indicated by him/her of the outcome of his/her Request, alternatively whether an extension not exceeding 30 days is required to deal with the Request.
 - o If the Request for access is granted a further access fee must be paid for the reproduction as well as the search and preparation of the Records and for any time that has exceeded the prescribed hours to search and prepare the Record for disclosure. Access will be withheld until the Requestor has made payment of the applicable fee(s)
 - In the event that the request for access is refused, reasons for the refusal will be provided and the Requestor will be advised that he/she may lodge an application with a court against the refusal of the Request, as well as the procedure for lodging the application.
- The Requestor may lodge an internal appeal or an application to court against the tender or payment of the Request fee.

7.3 Availability

This Manual is available on the Organisations website, <u>www.assign.co.za</u> alternatively at the following physical address: Assign House, 3, 5th Street, Wynberg, Johannesburg, 2090.

7.4 Fees

The fees payable in respect of access to Records are attached as Annexure 2.

ANNEXURE 1

Note: If requests made on behalf of another person, proof of the capacity in which the request is made, must be attached to this form.

TO: The information office	cer (Address)
E-mail address :	
Fax number:	
Mark with an "X"	

Assign Business Support Services CC	Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Essential Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd
Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.
2007/036388/23	2017/ 170412/07	2020/258480/07	2017/170454/07	2023/652479/07	2003/008588/07	2017/170433/07



Reque	est is made in my o	own name		Request is	made on behalf of	another person.	
1	j					1	
PERSONAL INF	FORMATION						
Full names:							
Identity numbe	r:						
	ich request is made of another person						
Postal Address:							
Street Address:							
E-mail address:	<u> </u>						
Contact number	rs:		Tel	(B):	Fax	x ·	
Contact number				ular:	1 4.	α.	
D.11. *		1 10	Cell	шаг:			
request is made	person on whose be (if applicable):	ehalf					
Identity numbe	r:						
Postal Address:							
Street Address:							
E-mail address:							
Contact number	rs:		Tel.	(B):	Fax	x :	
			Cell	ular:			
Provide full par to enable the re-		ord to which a	ded s	s is requested, included			
Description of record:	record or relevant	part of the					
Reference num	ber, if available:						
Any further par	ticulars of record:						
Assign Business Support Services CC	Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Essent Services (Pty)		Assign Freight Management Services	Assign Paper & Packaging Services	Assign Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd
,,	(- 3) 2			(Pty) Ltd	(Pty) Ltd		(. 13) 210
Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.		Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.



TYPE OF RECORD	
(Mark the applicable box with an "X")	
	Record is in written or printed form
	Record comprises virtual images (this includes photographs, slides, video recordings, computer-generated images, sketches, etc)
	Record consists of recorded words or information which can be reproduced in sound
	Record is held on a computer or in an electronic, or machine-readable form
FORM OF ACCESS	
(Mark the applicable box with an "X")	
	Printed copy of record (including copies of any virtual images, transcriptions and information held on computer or in an electronic or machine-readable form)
	Written or printed transcription of virtual images (this includes photographs, slides, video recordings, computer-generated images, sketches, etc)
	Transcription of soundtrack (written or printed document)
	Copy of record on flash drive (including virtual images and soundtracks)
	Copy of record on compact disc drive(including virtual images and soundtracks)
MANNER OF ACCESS	
(Mark the applicable box with an "X")	
	Personal inspection of record at registered address of public/private body
	(including listening to recorded words, information which can be reproduced in sound, or information held on computer or in an electronic or machine-readable form)
	Postal services to postal address

Assign Business Support Services CC	Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Essential Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd
Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.
2007/036388/23	2017/ 170412/07	2020/258480/07	2017/170454/07	2023/652479/07	2003/008588/07	2017/170433/07



		Postal services to street address
		Courier service to street address
		Facsimile of information in written or printed format (including transcriptions)
		E-mail of information (including soundtracks if possible)
		Preferred language:
		(Note that if the record is not available in the language you prefer, access may be granted in the language in which the record is available)
PART	TICULARS OF RIGHT TO BE EXERCI	SED OR PROTECTED
	provided space is inadequate, please cone additional pages.	ntinue on a separate page and attach it to this Form. The requester must sign
	ate which right is to be exercised or	
protec	cted:	
for the	in why the record requested is required e exercise or protection of the mentioned right:	
FEES		
a)	A request for access to a record, other	r than a record containing personal information about yourself, will be
proce	ssed only after a request fee has been pai	id.
b)	You will be notified of the amount re	quired to be paid as the request fee.
c)	The fee payable for access to a record	d depends on the form in which access is required and the reasonable time
requir	red to search for and prepare a record.	
d)	If you qualify for exemption of the pa	ayment of any fee, please state the reason for exemption
Reaso	on:	
1		

Assign Business Support Services CC	Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Essential Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd
Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.
2007/036388/23	2017/ 170412/07	2020/258480/07	2017/170454/07	2023/652479/07	2003/008588/07	2017/170433/07



		_				
	led in writing whe	-		ved or denied and if a ence:	approved the costs i	elating to your
Postal address						
Post to street add	ress					
Facsimile						
 E-mail 						
Signed at		this	day of	20		
			Si	gnature		
of requester / per	son on whose beh					
FOR OFFICIAL	USE					
Reference num						
	ed by: (state rank, ormation officer)	name and				
Date received:						
Access fees:						
Deposit (if any)	:					
Signature of infor	rmation officer					
	Assign Commercial	Assign Essential	Assign Freight	Assign Paper &	Assign Services (Pty)	Assign Technical
Assign Business	Assign Committerdal				Ltd	
Assign Business Support Services CC	Services (Pty) Ltd	Services (Pty) Ltd	Management Service (Pty) Ltd	(Pty) Ltd	Liu	Services (Pty) Ltd



ANNEXURE 2

FEES PAYABLE

1. Copy of manual

The fee for a copy of the manual is R1,10 for every photocopy of an A4-size page or part thereof.

2. Reproduction fees

The fees for preparation of Records referred to in regulation 11(1) are as follows:

Rand

- (a) For every photocopy of an A4-size page or part thereof 1,10
- (b) For every printed copy of an A4-size page or part thereof held on a computer or in electronic or machine-readable form

0,75

- (c) For a copy in a computer-readable form on:
 - (i) Electronic media, i.e. diskette 7,50
 - (ii) Compact disc 70,00

thereof

(d) (i) For a transcription of visual images, for an A4-size page or part

(ii) For a copy of visual images

40,00 60,00

(e) (i) For a transcription of an audio Record, for an A4-size page or part

thereof 20.00

3. Request fee

The Request fee payable by a Requestor, other than a personal Requestor, referred to in Regulation 11(2) is R50,00.

4. Access fees

Assign Business Support Services CC	Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Essential Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd
Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.
2007/036388/23	2017/ 170412/07	2020/258480/07	2017/170454/07	2023/652479/07	2003/008588/07	2017/170433/07



The access fees payable by a Requestor referred to in regulation 11(3) are as follows:

		Rand
(a)	For every photocopy of an A4-size page or part thereof	,10
(b)	For every printed copy of an A4-size page or part thereof h	neld on a computer or in
	electronic or machine-readable form	0,75
(c)	For a copy in a computer-readable form on -	
	(i) Electronic media, i.e. diskette	7,50
	(ii) Compact disc	70,00
(d)	(i) For a transcription of visual images, for an A4-size	page or part thereof 40,00
	(ii) For a copy of visual images	60,00
(e)	(i) For a transcription of an audio Record, for an A	A4-size page or part thereof 20,00
(f)	To search for and prepare the Record for disclosure for each	ch hour or part of an
	hour reasonably required for such search and preparation	30, 00
For	r purposes of section 22(2) of the Act, the following applies:	

The actual postage is payable when a copy of a Record must be posted to a Requestor.

Six hours as the hours to be exceeded before a deposit is payable;

One third of the access fee is payable as a deposit by the Requestor.

(a)

and (b)

Assign Business Support Services CC	Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Essential Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd
Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.
2007/036388/23	2017/ 170412/07	2020/258480/07	2017/170454/07	2023/652479/07	2003/008588/07	2017/170433/07



Assign Business Support Services CC	Assign Commercial Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Essential Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Freight Management Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Paper & Packaging Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Services (Pty) Ltd	Assign Technical Services (Pty) Ltd
Reg. No. 2007/036388/23	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.	Reg. No.
	2017/ 170412/07	2020/258480/07	2017/170454/07	2023/652479/07	2003/008588/07	2017/170433/07